
From: Alexander Arcache <alexander.arcache@kronos-solar.de> 

Date: 6 August 2015 09:16:05 BST 

To: 'Andy Boddington' <Andy.Boddington@shropshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Andy, 

I hope this finds you well. I look forward to see you next week at the planning 

committee, when our Henley Hall solar park is on the agenda. 

As I am sure you know by now, the English Heritage issue has been resolved after a 

joint meeting on site. Also the land grading question has been fully covered, based on 

a further independent report , which ratified the conclusions of the initial land grading 

report. And finally, while every landscape has an intrinsic value, it has also been 

confirmed that there will be no impacts on the AONB and no harm to the more local 

landscape based on this screening. Hence recommendation is for approval. 

Having said that, I would now normally go with lots of confidence to the Tuesday 

meeting. However, knowing that 6 out of 6 solar parks that went to planning 

committee have been refused by it, I am wondering if you have any advice how we 

can avoid having to go for appeal? I feel this application is better than the previous 

ones, but still, I would be keen to have your advice to see if there is anything left that 

could be done by us. I have registered to speak. 

Thank you very much indeed! 

  

Sincerely, 

Alexander 
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE 

Please note that this message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by mistake, 

please inform the sender of the mistake by e-mailing, then delete the message from your system without making, 

distributing or retaining any copies of it. Messages sent by e-mail can be sent under false name or be manipulated 

by third parties. For this reason our e-mail messages and the statements contained therein are generally not legally 

binding  
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